Florida Power & Light Company, 215 S. Monroe St Suite 810, Tallahassee, FL 32301
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Attorney

Fiorida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
(561) 304-5226
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Re:  Docket No. 090009-EI; Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Clause

FPL Response to letter from Anna R. Williams, Esq dated August 5, 2009
Dear Ms. Cole,

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company is FPL’s response to
the letter received from Anna R. Williams, Esq., dated August 5, 2009. Also enclosed is
FPL’s Revised Exhibit A (containing confidential information), two copies of Revised Exhibit
B (containing the confidential documents with the specific confidential information redacted),

and seven copies of Revised Exhibit C (containing the justification table) to FPL’s Request for
Confidential Classification filed on June 19, 2009. Such request was the subject of Ms.

William’s letter. FPL requests that the previously-filed Exhibits A, B, and C be returned.

Please contact me if you or your Staff has any questions regarding this filing.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: August 19, 2009

TO: Jessica Cano, Esquire

FROM: Marguerite Lockard, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

080009-El or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning revised material provided to staff

pursuant to Audit No. 08-248-4-1, and filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,

Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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